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My dear Derlington,

Sand back Tfant's peper with cny fioted o
bloe pensillings yom please. I told the author that I antldipated
thet you might weall wish 1t to be largely cut down for publisatiom,
though he emld ume the deleted material in hie thepis.

Apout the mies, I have in my atocks one or two gases wienre
ghromosonal sbhormalities are expected and in which, therefore, the
ayrtology of heterogygotes might be different from that of homomygous
brothers. I 4o not antloipate emy saoch thing in comneoticn with
the thrae genes, m,ni nﬂ_ﬁﬂ. whioh are found to be sex-linked.

If any of you mre gonsidering the possitility that my stook
hes some ehromosomal shoormeality not undiversal to the apesies, you
mey find it nsefal to knew that not only is the recormbination
exoeeding 507 found in all four of the male types mads up separately
as mutnel contrcle in Margapet ¥Wright's axperiment, in the
mermfeoturs of which cronsovera between wavy and shnker hal to be
found, but thet equivalent recombination freotions nre obtainsd
from deta which “nall hss recontly noliscted for me 'rom his own
atooka,

I w very axmhons to know wheather Muldel hes suscoesded in
estimating the proportion of melotic mmeled in meles having



eguational and reductional peparation ln the firet dlvisien. 3
doubt AL any other femture can be oytologioally observalle.

Yours sincerely,



